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Dr Hon Fernando CHEUNG Chiu-hung
Room 1017

Legislative Council Complex

1 Legislative Council Road

Central, Hong Kong

Dear Dr Hon CHEUNG,

Examination of Estimates of Expenditure 2016-17
(Question Serial No.: R026-R027)

I refer to the above questions you raised during the examination of the
estimates of expenditure for 2016-17 regarding the rent-to-income ratio of public
rental housing (PRH) tenants. Our reply is as follows.

The Housing Department does not maintain statistics on the
rent-to-income ratios of PRH tenants.

Yours sincerely,
( Original Signed )
(Jerry CHEUNG)

for Secretary for Transport and Housing

c.c.
Clerk to the Legislative Council Finance Committee (Attn: Mr Daniel SIN)
Secretary for Financial Services and the Treasury (Attn: Ms Emily TSANG)




